Item 6.3
& Outlook

Re: Otsego History

From Fire <Fire@otsegomn.gov>
Date Wed 2/11/2026 4:26 PM
To  Audra Etzel <AEtzel@otsegomn.gov>

Cc  Corey Tanner <CTanner@otsegomn.gov>; Katie Kalland <kkalland@otsegomn.gov>

Thank you for the email. We are not looking for fire or past disaster related history but the ask is
what would you want in the lobby of fire station and the training room for the public to see that
is unique to Otsego. What images would be unique to Otsego? Round barn? School houses?
Mississippi? That type of stuff and where are these images that we can borrow to reproduce

Mike Scott
Interim Fire Chief

13400 90" Street NE | Otsego, MN 55330
763.441.4414 Office | 763.235.3166 Direct
WWWw.otsegomn.gov

From: Audra Etzel <AEtzel@otsegomn.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2026 2:04:29 PM

To: Fire <Fire@otsegomn.gov>

Cc: Corey Tanner <CTanner@otsegomn.gov>; Katie Kalland <kkalland@otsegomn.gov>
Subject: Otsego History

Good afternoon Chief Scott,

| spoke with CM Tanner today regarding the Heritage Preservation Commission researching Otsego history for
possible use at the Fire Station.

The Heritage Preservation Commission meets on Tuesday, March 10t and their agenda needs to be prepared by
March 5th. Can you clarify the scope of history your are looking and a deadline of when needed?

Thank you in advance.

@ Audra Etzel, MMMC, MMC
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